

HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY

May 23, 1955

COPY

NSP- H⁹

dui 1/30/55

Re: Federal Popeano A/C 1, Well No. 4,
SE/4 of SE/4 Section 28, T-20-S,
R-36-E, Lea County, New Mexico

Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: C. M. Rieder

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter of April 13, 1955, regarding the reclassification of our Federal Popeano A/C 1, Well No. 4, located in the SE/4 SE/4 of Section 28, T-20-S, R-36-E, Lea County, New Mexico, from the Humble Monument Oil Pool to the Export Gas Pool. In accordance with your letter which states that even though the reclassification was made by the Commission that it would be necessary for Humble to file the usual application for approval of a non-standard gas proration unit, we submit the following information:

1. The non-standard gas proration unit consists of the SE/4 of the SE/4 of Section 28, T-20-S, R-36-E, Lea County, New Mexico. The unit size is 40 acres and all acreage is contiguous.
2. The non-standard proration unit lies wholly within a single governmental section.
3. The entire non-standard gas proration unit may reasonably be presumed to be productive of gas.
4. The length and width of the non-standard gas proration unit is 1520 feet.
5. Humble Oil & Refining Company has full interest in proposed non-standard gas proration unit.
6. All offset operators have been notified of this application by registered mail.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

May 25, 1934

Mr. Federal Reserve Bank of New York
 60 Wall Street, New York 1, N.Y.
 Attention: Mr. J. P. Morgan

Mr. J. P. Morgan
 60 Wall Street, New York 1, N.Y.

Attention: Mr. J. P. Morgan

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter of April 12, 1934, regarding the proposed non-standard gas production unit located in the 3 1/4 Section 26, T-20-S, R-36-E, Las Comas, New Mexico, from the Federal Reserve Bank of New York. In accordance with your letter which states that even though the classification was made by the Commission that it would be necessary for the unit to file the usual application for removal of a non-standard gas production unit, we submit the following information:

1. The non-standard gas production unit consists of the 3 1/4 Section 26, T-20-S, R-36-E, Las Comas, New Mexico. The unit is 40 acres in size and is contiguous.
2. The non-standard gas production unit is located within a single governmental section.
3. The entire non-standard gas production unit may reasonably be presumed to be productive of gas.
4. The length and width of the non-standard gas production unit is 1320 feet.
5. While the Federal Reserve Bank has filed interest in the proposed non-standard gas production unit.
6. All offset operations have been notified of this application by registered mail.